

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:	
Street:	3984 HIGHLAND CRESCENT
Suburb:	SCOTTSDENE
Postal Code:	7570
Date:	2025-07-18
Time:	11:32
Inspector:	JACO PIETERSE

Type:	CASE DISCUSSION NOTE
Follow-Up Date:	

Comments:

Law Enforcement has launched an investigation and there are discrepancies between what the complainants are alleging and what the City's vehicle tracker, radios, etc reflect. See response below. Case to be NFA.

From: Mogamat Tashreeq Amien <MogamatTashreeq.Amien@capetown.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 07 May 2025 11:47
To: Jaco Pieterse - Cape of Good Hope SPCA <chiefinspector@sPCA-ct.co.za>
Cc: Wayne Dyason <Wayne.Dyason@capetown.gov.za>; Lance Bunton <LanceReginald.Bunton@capetown.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Response to Request for Officers' Presence in Internal Investigation

Good morning Chief Pieterse,

Apologies for the delay in my response. I was awaiting further information to provide a complete and informed account of the incident.

Summary of Officers' Version of Events:

On 22 March 2025, around 15:00, Officer Cen (driving CCT36228) was conducting visibility patrols in Kraaifontein, following Officer Magwa (CCT31535), as he was unfamiliar with the area. While patrolling along Highland Crescent, Officer Cen was flagged down by a female member of the public who claimed her dog had been knocked by a Law Enforcement vehicle approximately 45 minutes earlier.

She requested that Officer Cen inspect the injured animal. After doing so, he asked if he should report the matter to Control, but the complainant declined, stating she would handle the reporting herself. When questioned about the vehicle involved, she was initially uncertain—first suggesting it resembled an Isuzu, then changing her description to match a GWM after seeing Officer Magwa's vehicle.

Officer Magwa engaged briefly with the complainant, who confirmed the incident did not involve him as she identified the driver as a coloured male, and had occurred well before their arrival. Officer Magwa also noted that no dog was visible in the area during their patrol. As Officer Cen and the complainant were conversing in Afrikaans and multiple officers were already on scene, Officer Magwa resumed patrol duties.

Verification via Vehicle tracking data:

I reviewed the vehicle tracker data (e-Fuel report) for CCT36228 and found that it only entered the Highland Crescent area at 15:46:13, which is inconsistent with the timeline provided by the complainant. This evidence supports the members' version that their vehicles were not in the area at the alleged time of the incident.

Area of Interest Analysis:

I also conducted an area of interest review to determine if any other Law Enforcement vehicles were present in the vicinity during the timeframe of the alleged incident. The analysis showed that the only other Law Enforcement vehicle recorded in the area was at approximately 19:00 that evening—several hours after the time given by the complainant.

Please advise Chief

Regards

Mogamat Tashreeq Amien
Law Enforcement Officer
Internal Compliance and Awareness (LE Investigations)
Law Enforcement
JACO PIETERSE 2025-07-18 11:32

Captured By: